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FAA SOLICITATION DTFA01-01-R-00010

AMENDMENT 2

1.  CLIN 05-002a was inadvertently included in Section B as originally issued.  The solicitation is hereby amended to delete CLIN 05-002a and to renumber CLIN “05-002b” to read “05-002a” and to renumber CLIN “05-002c” to read “05-002b”.  The Section B that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage has been modified to reflect these corrections.  
2.  Section H.20, Labor Category Description/Requirements, has been amended to include descriptions for two additional labor categories:  “technical writer” and “senior systems analyst.” The Section H that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage has been modified to reflect these corrections.  
3. Section H.21 is revised to indicate that the government also commits to the purchase of CLIN 0002, Pilot Test.  The Section H that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage, has been modified to reflect these corrections.  
4.  Attachment J-9, NexGen Cost Template, is hereby published at the FAA’s Contract Opportunities Homepage.  

5.  Section L.7.g is revised to include the Subcontracting Plan (required per L.3.2.4) in the list of items excluded from the page count, and to correct this paragraph to cite “The previous contracts list required per Volume III” versus “Volume II”.  The Section L that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage has been modified to reflect this correction.  
6.  Section L.8.2.1.2.8, Book VIII, Proposed Upgrades to the FAA’s Telecommunications Infrastructure, Assumption h, is revised to replace “one fourth” with “one third”.  The revised section now reads:  

h.  A means to estimate additional bandwidth required to support mail traffic across the backbone is needed.  Assume that one third of the overall user-to-server traffic will eventually utilize the WAN backbone.  Backbone bandwidth will need to be sized to accommodate this traffic.  

The Section L that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage has been modified to reflect this correction.  

7.  The equation included at Section L.8.2.1.2.8, Book VIII, Proposed Upgrades to the FAA’s Telecommunications Infrastructure, Proposal telecommunications Cost Submission” paragraph has been corrected in that the “bolded” 3 replaces a “4).  The paragraph is hereby revised to read:  
Proposal Telecommunications Cost Submission:

Along with presenting the table of costs for circuit upgrades and expansion of FAA telecommunications infrastructure, offerors are required to provide a detailed explanation of the basis for the bandwidth requirement. This will include what assumptions were used, how site/circuit upgrades were derived, and all calculations made in developing the telecommunications related costs for their proposed solution.  In addition to developing the table of upgrade costs, backbone upgrade costs will be added using the following formula:

         Total Estimated  NexGen Required Bandwidth (Mbps)   =   No. of  equivalent T-1s




3 X 1.544 Mbps


No. of  T-1s from above  X  $32,587 (from Table 1)  =  Cost to add for backbone

The backbone upgrade costs from the above calculations will be added to annual costs for circuit upgrades or new circuits to derive total telecommunications costs.  A simple example is provided along with NexGen Telecommunications Upgrade Costs (Table 3).

The Section L that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage has been modified to reflect this correction.  

8.  Section L.8.2.2.1, Cost Template, is revised to read as follows:  

Section L.8.2.2.1, Cost Template

The Offeror has been provided with an Excel spreadsheet as Section J-9 (or Attachment J-9) to the RFP, “NEXGEN COST TEMPLATE” which includes several worksheets for the section B CLINs.  Offerors shall prepare and return the completed media cost template with their proposal.  The information contained in the media cost template shall be the same as that provided in the proposals (hard copy) Section B response to the solicitation.  The Offeror shall insert the unit prices quoted in Section B into the appropriate portions of the NexGen Cost Template worksheets (the column titled “proposed price”).  Where appropriate, in the column labeled “Eval Amt” (which stands for “evaluated amount”) the spreadsheets include an automatic calculation of unit price times quantity.

Except for the annotation of the proposed unit prices in the worksheets, the Offeror shall not modify any other cells of the spreadsheet.

The Section L that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage has been modified to reflect these corrections

9. Section L.8.2.1.3, NexGen Operational Capability Demonstration (OCD) Score is revised to delete the very last sentence of the very last paragraph which read:  “The FAA reserves the right to consider amending the OCD score to reflect a lower or higher score should the FAA have adequate reason to consider that the proposed newer version of the software either provides better performance than the previous version or does not provide performance that is at least equal to or better then the previous version of the software product.”  

The Section L that is posted at the FAA Contract Opportunities Homepage has been modified to reflect these corrections

10.  The FAA has received questions from numerous potential offerors.  Those questions and answers thereto are provided as an attachment to this amendment.  The FAA is still creating answers to several questions for which a future amendment will be issued to post the questions and the answers.  

11.  The government hereby requests that all additional questions relative to this solicitation be submitted to the Contracting Officer not later than COB, March 29, 2001.  Please submit questions via e-mail to:  Jim.McNulty@faa.gov.  

12.  The following sections of the NexGen RFP have been revised and re-posted at the FAA’s Homepage to reflect the changes and corrections described in this amendment: 

· Section B

· Section H

· Attachment J-9 (Section J-9)

· Section L

13. The due dates for proposal submissions remain unchanged.   

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR AMENDMENT 2 TO

FAA SOLICITATION DTFA01-01-R-00010

The FAA responses are “bolded” and “italicized.”  

1. Section B:  Since Travel costs are identified in contract clause H.18 as being cost reimbursable, is it correct to assume that the contractor is not to include any travel costs in the CLIN pricing in Section B?

The government concurs with this assumption.  Travel costs will be called out as a separately funded  reimbursable item during contract administration.  

2. Section B:  Option Years 1 and 2 do not include a CLIN for Technical Support.  The Base Period (CLIN 0008) and the other Option Years (05-004, 06-003, etc.) include this CLIN.  Please clarify.

This was an oversight that the government does not consider needs “fixing” at this time.  The FAA considers that the contract will allow for issuance of delivery orders for technical support on a T&M basis as needed; and that the T&M CLINs may be used for this purpose during contract administration.  

3. Section B:  Are the fixed hourly rates that are to be priced in CLINs 0009 – 0022 to include the 10% “differential” for shift work and the time-and-a-half adder for Sundays and holidays, or are our proposed rates to be considered the “base” rates and any shift differentials would then be applied to these rates?

Offerors are hereby directed to NOT INCLUDE any differential in the proposed hourly rates.  The “differential” will be applied after contract award.  The proposed labor rates shall be considered the “base” rates and any shift differential will then be applied to these rates.  

4. Section B:  CLIN 05-002a is included in Option Year 3 for End User CBT.  Please explain the purpose of this CLIN and how it relates to CLIN 0007a in the Base Period.

Amendment 2 to the RFP deletes this CLIN (05-002a) that was inadvertently included in the RFP.  

5. Section B:  Since there are no T&M rates for program management or administrative support, are these costs to be included in each of the CLIN 0009 – 0022 hourly rates?

The FAA concurs that these costs should be included as “indirect” expenses for the T&M labor categories and rates.  

6. Section B:  CLINs 03-009a through 03-009j provide Phase II additional functionality.  Are there any specific tests required for Phase II?  If so, please describe the required tests and identify the CLIN(s) in which the pricing for this testing is to be included.  Are the prices for these Phase II CLINs to be all-inclusive (hardware, software, support, etc.)?
The government has not identified any specific testing for Phase II functionality other than “informal testing.”  If during contract administration, the government determines that further testing is required for Phase II functionality, the government may order such testing as technical support using the T&M labor rates.  

7. Section B:  CLINs 0001, 0001b, 0003, and 0003b include “reports, and testing”.  What reports and testing are to be included in these CLINs?  
These CLINs shall include all testing required for the NexGen systems except for the pilot testing which is separately priced.  

Is Site Acceptance Testing (and the corresponding reports) to be covered under T&M CLINs 0001a and 0003a since it follows Installation and Migration?

No, the Site Acceptance Testing will not be covered by the T&M CLINs.  The fixed price(s) of the NexGen systems shall include the cost for all testing required per the specification and SOW (except for pilot testing).  

8. Section B:  Is the Software Maintenance described in CLINs 03-006a, 04-001a, 05-001a, etc. to include annual maintenance for both the client software and the server software?  How many client licenses should be assumed for each Option Year?

Yes, Software Maintenance includes annual maintenance for both the client software and the server software.  The FAA goal is to provide e-mail for its workforce.  The estimated number of licenses needed is 60,000 for all contract periods. 

9. Section B:  CLIN 0001 is to cover all Phase I Stage I systems.  However, CLIN 0002 states that the systems to be provided for Stage I Pilot Test and Stage II Pilot Test shall become Government property after completion of the Pilot Tests.  Does this mean that the Pilot Test hardware cannot be used for Phase I Stage I installations?  

Yes this means that the pilot test hardware cannot be used for Phase I installations.  

Are we to provide 12 Phase I Stage I systems in CLIN 0001 plus the additional systems required for Pilot Testing in CLIN 0002?

As part of their technical proposal in response to this RFP, Offerors are required to propose the number of Phase I Stage I systems that they consider appropriate.  

10.  Section B:  Is Pilot Testing to be performed in two increments – a Pilot Test for Stage I several months after contract award and a separate Pilot Test for Stage II just prior to deployment of the Stage II systems? 

No, a separate pilot test for Stage I versus Stage II NexGen systems will not be allowed.  The one pilot test shall test both Stage I and Stage II NexGen solutions.  Of course, it is dependent upon the contractor’s/offeror’s  proposed solution as to whether the Stage I solution differs from the Stage II solution.  

If so, is a Test Readiness Review required prior to each of the two Pilot Tests?  

No response provided.  

Besides the effort to perform the Pilot Test(s), what other effort should be priced in CLIN 0002 (e.g., hardware, software, Test Readiness Reviews, Pre-Test Briefing, Post-Test Briefing, A025, A028, A027, etc.)?

Yes, the fixed price for CLIN 0002 shall include all of the costs that are described in this question.   

11. Section B:  T&M CLINs 0009 – 0022 include “Hours for Evaluation Purposes”.  Are these hours for all T&M related CLINs including the installation and migration CLINs, or are these T&M hours over and above whatever the contractor estimates for installation and migration efforts?
As stated in the RFP, this number of hours is provided for “evaluation purposes only.”  The government does not make any commitment that these hours reflect any specific work or task.  

Section B:  For CLINs 0001a, 0003a, and 0006a, what is the intent of the “NTE Ceiling”?  Are these CLINs essentially fixed price CLINs with invoicing by labor category?

These CLINs shall be on a Time-and-Materials (T&M) basis.  The offerors are not required to propose a ceiling.  The government will specify a not-to-exceed ceiling for each of these CLINs before contract award or before option exercise (as appropriate).  

12. Section B:  Option Years 1, 2, and 3 all include CLINs for Phase II functionality enhancements.  Are CLINs provided in each of the three years to provide the Government with the ability to order these enhancements in any of the three years, or is there an anticipated difference in scope across the three Option Periods?
The CLINs are provided to allow the government the ability to order these enhancements in any of the three fiscal years.  

13. Section B:  What is the difference between Base Period CLIN 0003 and Option Year 1 CLIN 03-002?  Are both to include all Phase I Stage II systems?  If not, is CLIN 0003 to be the contractor’s estimate of the number of Stage II systems procured in the Base Period and CLIN 03-002 to be the remaining Stage II systems?

The CLINs are provided to allow the government the ability to exercise the option for Phase I Stage II either in FY02 or in FY03, at the government’s discretion. The government is allowing the offerors the opportunity of proposing a different price for exercising the option in FY03 versus FY02 (at the offerors’ discretion).    

14. Section B:  If CLIN 0001 provides a fixed price for all Stage I systems and CLIN 0003 provides a fixed price for all Stage II systems, what is the purpose of the “indefinite quantity” CLINs 0001b and 0003b?

During contract administration, the government may decide that they would like to purchase additional NexGen systems (beyond that quantity proposed and priced in CLINs 0001 and 0003).  To support that contingency, the government is mandating that offerors propose fixed price CLINs on an indefinite quantity basis.  

15. Section B:  Please correlate the SOW paragraphs and the 38 CDRLs with the Section B CLIN structure.  Without making a lot of assumptions, it is not possible with the information provided to allocate the costs required per the SOW and each of the CDRLs to individual CLINs, especially when most of the CLINs are optional.

The government will provide a response to this question via Amendment 3 (anticipated date of issue is Wednesday, March 21, 2001).  

16. Specification Section 4:  The Specification (Section 4) refers to Prototype Tests, Acceptance Tests, and System Performance Demonstration Tests.  The SOW (Section 3.2.4) refers to Pilot Test, Site Acceptance Test, and System Acceptance Tests.  Please correlate the Specification tests with the SOW tests and identify the number of tests of each type that are anticipated.

The Prototype Test category cited in the Specification (section 4) includes the informal testing activities leading up to the TRR, as well as the actual Pilot Test addressed in the SOW.  The specification also defines an “Acceptance” category of testing.  The SOW further defines “Acceptance Testing” to include both Site Acceptance Testing and System Acceptance Testing.  The specification also defines a “System Performance Demonstration” category of testing.  The SOW further defines System Performance Demonstration Testing to include both Site Acceptance Testing and System Acceptance Testing.  Tests addressed in the Specification refer to a type of test to be performed; tests addressed in the SOW refer to the specific tests to be performed.  Therefore, site acceptance requires both acceptance tests and performance tests.  The TRR, Pilot and System Acceptance tests will each be one-time occurrences. The Site Acceptance test will be conducted at every site.

17. SOW 3.2.1.6.1:  Will the monthly PMRs be required beyond the Base Period?  If so, where in the CLIN structure should these reviews be priced for the Option Years?

The government does not foresee the need for PMRs beyond September 2002.  For pricing purposes, offerors shall assume that the PMRs for Phase I Stage II will happen at the same time as Phase I Stage I (i.e., the fixed price for CLIN 0001 will include the cost of the PMRs through September 2002).  If, in actuality, the government does not exercise the option for Phase I Stage II in this time period, the government will order the PMRs for Phase I Stage II as technical support services (on a T&M basis) or renegotiate the fixed price for the Stage II CLIN to include this additional cost.  The government does not foresee the need for PMRs relative implementation of the Optional Phase II functionalies.  

18. SOW 3.2.1.6.4:  The Test Readiness Review is conducted prior to Pilot Test.  Will the TRR only address the Pilot Test or will it address all future formal testing, including Site Acceptance Test and System Acceptance Test?  

The TRR will address all formal testing. 

19. SOW 3.2.3.1.1:  Is it correct to assume that calls to the contractor-provided Help Desk will only be from site system administrators (i.e., end users will direct all questions to their site system administrator and only those questions which the administrator cannot answer will be forwarded to the NexGen Help Desk)?
Yes, the contractor-provided Help Desk is for system administrators only, not end users.  

20. SOW 3.2.3.1.1:  Since there will be a “gradual” migration from cc:Mail to NexGen, will the NexGen Helpdesk be required to address both cc:Mail issues and Notes issues, or will the existing cc:Mail Helpdesk remain in service concurrent with the NexGen Helpdesk?  

Yes, the existing cc:Mail Help Desk will remain in service concurrent with the NexGen Helpdesk through completion of migration and installation of NexGen Phase I .  

21. SOW 3.2.3.1.1:  How many calls per week is the existing Help Desk (for cc:Mail) experiencing?  How many of those calls are Priority 1, 2, 3, and 4 (as defined in paragraph 3.2.3.1.1.2)?  How many people currently staff the existing Tier 1 and Tier 2 Help Desk for cc:Mail issues during regular business hours, overnight, and weekends?  

The government respectfully declines to provide an answer for this question.  The information is considered unnecessary as the noted requirement (Tier 1 and Tier 2 helpdesk) will be a T&M effort.  

22. SOW 3.2.3.2:  This paragraph states that the “FAA will be responsible for providing the training facilities and the student workstations for up to 20 students per class”.  Are the student workstations connected to a network and server?  What operating system will these student workstations and servers include?  Will the workstations and servers include any software applications, or will the contractor be required to load all training software applications on the server and workstations prior to each training session?  Will the contractor be permitted to reconfigure workstations and servers in support of NexGen training?

1) All workstations are connected at a minimum, to a network and server via the local regional infrastructure.

2) Please refer to Section 3.1.4 on pages 10 and 11 of the “System Specification for the Next Generation Messaging System” for operating system information.

3) The workstations will contain software applications used for other training classes as well as standard office applications.  The contractor will need to load any training applications relevant to the NexGen system.  

4) The contractor will not be permitted to remove or reconfigure any applications previously loaded on the workstations or servers.  The NexGen training software can be configured to access other applications as necessary to demonstrate the software’s capabilities and functions.  

23. SOW 3.2.4.1:  The SOW refers to a Government-conducted Operation and Technical Evaluation for which the contractor must provide technical support.  Please describe the purpose of this evaluation and when it is anticipated (compared to other schedule milestones).
The FAA Ops & Tech Eval is to allow the FAA Lines of Business (LOBs) to baseline their desktop environments against NexGen. The evaluation will take place shortly after the Pilot test. 

24. SOW 3.2.3.1.1:  Since their will be a “gradual” migration from cc:Mail to NexGen, will the NexGen Help Desk be required to address both cc:Mail issues and Notes issues, or will the existing cc:Mail Help Desk remain in service concurrent with the NexGen Help Desk?

The Informal  tests shall be performed to ensure the contractor’s readiness to conduct TRR/Formal tests and to provide the Informal Test results required by the TRR. 

25. SOW 3.2.4.4:  Is System Acceptance Testing to be performed after Stage I and then again after Stage II, or just after Stage II?  In which CLIN(s) should this testing be priced?
The System Acceptance Test is to be conducted after the successful completion of the Site Acceptance Test at all stage I&II sites.  All testing is included in the fixed price of NexGen except for the Pilot Test.  

26. Contract Clause H.18:  Is it correct to assume that reimbursement for travel costs can include contractor’s G&A and FCCM adders if that is consistent with their CAS Disclosure Statement?
The government concurs with this assumption.  

27. Contract Clause H.20:  Section B identifies two T&M labor categories that are not defined in clause H.20:  Technical Writer and Senior System Analyst.  Please provide descriptions/qualifications for these labor categories.

Descriptions for these labor categories are provided via Amendment 2 to this solicitation. 

28. Contract Clause H.21:  The Government has committed to procure only CLINs 0001 and 0001a.  Is the CLIN 0002 Pilot Test also committed, or may the Government proceed with Phase I Stage I installation and migration without the Pilot Test?
Clause H.21 was revised via Amendment 2 to indicate that the government also commits to the purchase of CLIN 0002, Pilot Test.  

29. Attachment J-1 (CDRLs):  Section B of the RFP includes a combination of Fixed Price, T&M, and IDIQ CLINs, making it difficult to determine where the price for each of the 38 CDRLs is to be covered.  Please provide a mapping of the CDRLs to the Section B CLIN structure.
Refer to the response to Question # 15 above.  

30. Attachment J-11 (Specification Traceability Matrix):  The matrix appears to indicate that specification paragraphs associated with Phase III characteristics (i.e., paragraphs 3.2.3.x) must be mapped to the proposal section in which these characteristics are discussed.  Is the Offeror to address Phase III requirements in the Technical Proposal?  If so, this appears to contradict L.8.0 in which NexGen Phase III requirements are excluded.  

Offerors are not required to address Phase III requirements in the Technical Proposal.  

31. Section L.8.2.1.2.3.1.2:  The RFP appears to provide conflicting direction regarding RMA.  Paragraph L.8.2.1.2.3.1.2 requires the Offeror to “describe an approach for conducting the RMA analysis”.  SOW 3.2.2.5 requires the contractor to “conduct an RMA analysis” and submit an RMA Report (CDRL A008).  CDRL A008 is identified as being submitted with the Technical Proposal.  As part of the Technical Proposal, is the Offeror to describe an approach or provide the actual RMA analysis?  

Offerors are required to provide the actual RMA analysis with their proposal.  
Is CDRL A008, which is to be submitted with the Technical Proposal, the same as L.8.2.1.2.3.1.2?  
Yes.

Will there be any recurring RMA effort required during contract performance?  Please clarify both the proposal and contract performance requirements for RMA.
Not as part of the fixed priced CLINs currently included in section B of the solicitation.  The government does not currently foresee the need for recurring RMA.  

32.  Section L.8.2.1.2.8:  The contractor is instructed to include the cost to upgrade the FAA’s telecommunications infrastructure in the Cost Proposal.  Since this is a Government cost, it cannot be included in the CLIN pricing.  Where are these costs to be shown in the Cost Proposal?

The Cost Matrix includes a mechanism for the offerors to include this in the cost matrix (reference RFP Amendment 2).  

33.  Section L8.2.1.2.8:  Paragraph “e” in this section states that “dial” sites identified in Attachment J-3 will be connected to ADTN2000 at their respective Regional Office network node at a minimum of 128Kbps.  Can the Government provide more specific data for each of these “dial” sites?

WAITING ON INPUT FROM THE TECH TEAM. 

34. Section L.8.2.2.1:  How does an Offeror obtain the Government-provided Excel spreadsheet labeled “NexGen Cost Template”.  Is this template the same as the Attachment J-9 “Price/Cost Matrix” that is to be provided 15 March?  

Yes, this template is the same as the Attachment J-9 “Price/Cost Matrix” that is to be provided by 15 March.  

35. Section L.8.2.3.1:  CDRL A001 (Program Management Plan) is to be submitted with the Management Proposal.  Is the PMP considered to be equivalent to the content described for “Subfactor 1” of the Management Volume?  

No, the PMP is not considered to be equivalent to the content described for Subfactor 1 of the Management Volume.  

36. Section L.8.2.4:  Subcontracting goals are identified as 45% Small Business, 10% SEDB, and 5% Women-Owned Small Business.  Are these goals specific to this NexGen solicitation or are they for the Offeror’s total business base?  

The NexGen contract will  not set  parameters for the contractor’s performance or business base outside the realm of the NexGen requirement.   

Do these goals refer to only the amount that the Offeror allocates for subcontracted labor, or does it apply to the Offeror’s entire procurement base including hardware and software items?  

These goals refer only to the amount that the Offeror allocates for subcontracting out (including labor and materials).  

If it is the latter, these goals are extremely aggressive given that the large hardware and software base must be procured from large businesses.  Please clarify.
No response provided.  

37. Section M.4.2.2.a:  This section infers that the number and locations of the Phase I Stage I systems is up to the contractor to propose, yet the Specification clearly states that there are 12 specific locations for Stage I.  What is the meaning of M.4.2.2.a?

Yes, the government has mandated that the contractor shall deliver Phase I Stage I NexGen systems to a minimum of 12 locations.  The offerors may propose more than 12 Phase I Stage I NexGen systems if they consider such a solution would represent a better value to meeting this requirement (and give the offeror a better chance of being selected as the NexGen contractor pursuant to the evaluation criteria of this RFP).  The meaning of M.4.2.2.is that the government does not currently know the total quantity of Phase I Stage I systems that will be installed or the location for all Phase I Stage I installations.  That will be determined through the competitive award process.  

38.  Regarding Sec. L.8.2.3.2, Subfactor 2: Past Performance.  The RFP states, "The offeror shall, if possible, submit past experience information on up to 10 programs and projects of a similar nature which demonstrate the range of the offeror's past experience....etc."   Does the Government intend that all 10 descriptions represent contracts from the prime contractor or may the 10 projects also include programs that demonstrate experience from subcontractors who will have a significant role in the NexGen Program? 

The Government requires that all 10 descriptions shall represent contracts from the prime contractor.  

39.  Due to the substantial investment potential Offerors and Small Businesses are required to incur in the responding to this RFP, would FAA consider slightly modifying the evaluation process set forth in the solicitation?  Although this offeror understands that FAA will down-select for consideration only those offerors that are considered to have substantial past experience with projects of a similar size and complexity, due to the fact that technical, business and cost proposals are due April 9, 2001, in order to meet this deadline, this offeror plans to continue preparing those volumes while FAA is determining whether or not we will be allowed to deliver them.  While this offeror is willing to incur substantial bid and proposal costs to deliver a winning proposal, it should be noted that some of our participating small and small disadvantaged business partners have limited bid and proposal budgets and thus could be adversely impacted financially if they were asked to commit resources and time towards an effort that may not even be considered.  Although we understand that the FAA procurement regulations govern this SIR, we believe that there is precedence for use of a multi-step selection process similar to that described in FAR 15.202.  The first step would remain as currently stated, e.g., each Offeror will be required to submit past performance references and the FAA would conduct a competitive range determination.  The second step would begin after the competitive range determination has been made and each selected Offeror would then be required to submit their proposals within 30 days.  Our assessment is that this approach would save unsuccessful offerors time and resources as they would not have to work needlessly on a proposal that FAA has no plans on considering.  

Due to schedule constraints, the FAA respectfully declines to implement this suggestion.  

40.  It is this offeror’s understanding that Books IX and X of the Technical Proposal are not scored.  Is this understanding correct?  Please clarify.  

Pursuant to Section M of the solicitation, the technical evaluation score will not include assessment of Books IX and X.  However as indicated at Section M.2:  “In addition to technical, business management, and cost factors, the SSO may separately assess the potential risk of offerors and their proposals to the extent that such risk jeopardize the potential for successful performance of this contract.  In particular, the SSO will consider the assessed risk of the offerors’ respective proposed key personnel and delivery schedule as well as other assessed risk (cost, technical, schedule, program and other) associated with the offerors and the offerors’ respective proposals.”  

41.  It is this offeror’s understanding that the Subcontracting Plan is part of the 30 page limit for the Management Proposal.  Is this understanding correct?  Please clarify.

The government had not intended to include the Subcontracting Plan as part of the 30-page limit for the Management Proposal.  The NexGen solicitation is being amended to clarify this issue.  

42.  Would FAA consider releasing the names of incumbent small businesses currently performing work similar to that contained in the SIR?

We have contacted the company/ies and they have requested that we not publish their name(s). 
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